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November 10, 2021
VIA E-FILING

Adam Tietzman, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE:  Docket No.: 20200185-WS; Application for original water and wastewater certificates in Lake and
Sumter Counties by Gibson Place Utility Company, LLC
Our Matter No.: 073275

Dear Mr. Tietzman:

Pursuant to PSC Order No. PSC-2020-0473-PAA-WS, the following is Gibson Place Ultility
Company’s (“GPU”) status report.

- FDEP & SWFWMD have issued permits for GPU WTP No. 1 and the plant is under construction
- FDEP & SWFWMD have issued permits for the GPU WWTP and the plant is under construction
- FDEP & SWFWMD have issued permits for GPU WTP No. 2 and the plant is under construction
- GPU anticipates filing the financial information for establishment of rates and charges in December

2021
- GPU anticipates beginning to serve customers in the first quarter of 2023

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call.

Very truly yours,
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MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
For the Firm

MSF/
cc: Jennifer Crawford, Esquire (via e-mail)
Amber Norris (via e-mail)
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